CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5337

TO: Scott Stokes, Public Works Director
Ken Riner, Facilities Manager
Brad Johnson, Battalion Chief — Fire Prevention Bureau

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager
DATE: October 28, 2015
SUBJECT: Recommendation - RFP 16-012 Fire Systems Maintenance Contract

The City of Smyrna requested proposals for a three year contract for Fire Systems Maintenance,
including annual inspections of citywide Sprinkler, Fire Alarms, Fire Extinguishers and Fire
Suppression systems and Hood Suppression. The bid submissions also included labor rates for
on call work, change orders, testing and repair, extinguisher recharging and purchase of new fire
extinguishers. Three bids were received from the three suppliers. Lowest responsive and
responsible bidder in the various bid components is All-Star Fire, LLC. The numbers are shown
below:

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT EXCEPTIONS

All-Star Fire, LLC Lump Sum 3 Year Contract | None
$62,743.00

Alliance Fire Protection Services, Inc. $64,259.30 None

Cliff’s Fire Extinguisher Co., Inc. $72,582.00 None

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the lowest
responsible and responsive bidder, All-Star Fire, LLC.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. We will
then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these
Services.




